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AAS 245

From: Zachary Pleska <plezach@lycoming.edu>
To: Daniel A Dale <DDale@uwyo.edu>

Date: Mon, 30 Sep 2024 19:33:50 +0000 (09/30/2024 01:33:50 PM)

◆ This message was sent from a non-UWYO address. Please exercise caution when clicking
links or opening attachments from external sources.

Dr. Dale!

I got it to work! I was able to access my account finally and get everything processed!! How
exciting.

Below is the forwarded confirmation email that I received from AAS.

Let me know if you need anything else! Thanks

Zachary Pleska

From: imis_no-reply@aas.org <imis_no-reply@aas.org>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Zachary Pleska <plezach@lycoming.edu>
Subject: American Astronomical Society - Order Confirmation

⚠ This email originated from outside Lycoming College. Beware Phishing and Scams! ⚠

Dear Zachary Pleska,

Thank you for your recent transaction with the American Astronomical Society (AAS).
If you made a gift to one of the 50+ funds of the Society and its Divisions, please accept our sincerest
gratitude for advancing the field. Your support will help secure the future of the AAS and American astronomy.

The AAS organizes the largest professional astronomy conferences in the world. If you registered for one of our
meetings, we look forward to seeing you soon.

If you renewed your membership — thank you! Your membership and benefits connect you to our vibrant and
eclectic community and support our collective efforts to enhance and share humanity’s scientific
understanding of the universe.

Here are the details of your transaction. Please retain this email for your records.



Order Number: 140290

Order Date: Sep 30, 2024 3:27 PM

Bill To: Zachary Pleska

Order Total: 295.00

Payment Method: VISA ************9274

Name on Card: Zachary Pleska

Item Price Qty Total

AAS 245 Winter Meeting - National Harbor, MD - Zachary Pleska

When: Jan 12, 2025 - Jan 16, 2025

Where: Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center

201 Waterfront St

National Harbor, MD 20745 United States

Registration option: Jan 12, 2025 - In-Person Undergraduate Student

Non-Member Full Registration

Program Items:

Jan 12, 2025 5:30 PM: Grad School Fair/REU Fair

Jan 12, 2025 7:00 PM: Welcome Reception

Jan 16, 2025 5:30 PM: Closing Reception

Jan 14, 2025 8:00 PM: Open Mic

295.00 1 295.00

Item Total 295.00

Shipping 0.00

Handling 0.00

Item Grand Total 295.00

Transaction Grand Total 295.00

Thank you again for your support!
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